
1

Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 9:36 AM
To: Sakina Deas
Subject: RE: Docket title change

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Sakina Deas Delivered: 4/25/2019 9:36 AM

Sakina, 
 
Per your request below, the docket title has been changed to “Request for cancellation of Certificate of Authority No. 7830, 
effective May 14, 2019, and request for relinquishment of eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) designation in Florida, by 
Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia).” 
 
Thanks! 
 
 

From: Sakina Deas  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 9:30 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket title change 
 
Hi Hong, 
 
I need the title for Docket No 20190059-TX changed from and to the following: 
 
From: 
Request for cancellation of Certificate of Authority No. 7830, effective May 14, 2019, and request for relinquishment of eligible 
telecommunications carrier (ETC) designation in Florida, by Global Connection Inc. of America 
 
To: 
Request for cancellation of Certificate of Authority No. 7830, effective May 14, 2019, and request for relinquishment of eligible 
telecommunications carrier (ETC) designation in Florida, by Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) 
 
Sakina Deas 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6504 
sdeas@psc.state.fl.us 
 




